Rami Salha



rami.salha97@gmail.com



0096171679766



linkedin.com/in/rami-salha

Summary

Experienced Monitoring Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the non-profit organization industry. Skilled in Matlab, SolidWorks, and LabVIEW. Strong community and social services professional with a Bachelor of Engineering - BE focused in Mechanical Engineering from Lebanese American University.

Experience

Field Monitor

International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies - IFRC Mar 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month +)

In collaboration between World back and IFRC, IFRC Lebanon will lead on Third-Party Monitoring (TPM) to assure all the elements of COVID-19 vaccination, including but not limited to storage, stock and temperature maintenance across the supply chain, service delivery at vaccination sites, eligibility of vaccine recipients and capturing client perspectives and feedback.

Head of Youth Center

Lebanese Red Cross

Jan 2015 - Mar 2021 (6 years 3 months)

Plan, Implement, Monitor and Evaluate social activities and projects. Lead a team of 20+ members.

Internship Trainee

Bassoul-Heneine s.a.l

Jul 2019 - Aug 2019 (2 months)

Repair brake and steering systems.

Diagnose and repair electrical and electronic systems.

Replace or repair transmissions and fuel components as needed.

Repair cooling components and systems including air conditioners and engine cooling.

Internship Trainee

Yateem Air Conditioning

Jun 2018 - Jul 2018 (2 months)

Calculate heat loads for residential buildings.

Machine selection and duct sizing.

Monitoring work at the sites.

Conducting weekly meetings with consultants and contractors.

Education

Lebanese American University

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Mechanical Engineering 2015 - 2020

Licenses & Certifications

Oil & Gas Industry Operations and Markets - Coursera
BJSSVNFZRJMF

- Programming for Everybody Getting Started with Python Coursera 352WZQHKW3VM
- Public Health in Humanitarian Crises 1 The Johns Hopkins University
 DE8P729B43EJ
- Introduction to Protection from Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA) International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies IFRC
- Stay Safe: Personal Security Course International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies IFRC
- The World of Red Cross and Red Crescent (WORC) International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies IFRC
- Introduction to Child Protection International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies IFRC

Skills

Leadership • Teamwork • Communication • Project Management • Data Analysis • SolidWorks • Microsoft Office